CHILD VISITATION ISSUES

LAW LIBRARY

SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA, MARICOPA COUNTY

January 2008

CONTENTS

GENERAL	3
ADOPTION	
ALIENATION	
CHILD PREFERENCES	4
GRANDPARENTS AND THIRD PARTY VISITATION	
INTERNATIONAL	7
NONTRADITIONAL FAMILIES	
OVERNIGHT CONTACT	
PARENTAL RELOCATION	
RELIGION	
RESEARCH	
SCHEDULES AND PARENTING TIME PLANS	
SIBLINGS	10
SUPERVISED VISITATION, DRUG ABUSE AND VIOLENCE	
UNMARRIED PARENTS	
VIRTUAL VISITATION	
OTHER SPECIAL ISSUES	
FORMS	13

GENERAL

- Akins, Faren et al. *Child Custody and Visitation*. Eau Claire, WI: National Business Institute, 2008.
- Boland, Mary L. *Your Right to Child Custody, Visitation, and Support.* Naperville, IL: Sphinx Publishing, 2004. SELF KF547 .Z9 B65 2004.
- Comanor, William S. "Child Visitation and Performance: The Evidence." 66 Louisiana Law Review 763 (Spring 2006).
- Gamrath, Celia Guzaldo. "UCCJEA: A New Approach to Custody Jurisdiction and Interstate Custody and Visitation." 92 *Illinois Bar Journal* 204 (April 2004).
- Krause, Harry D. and David D. Meyer. "Child Custody and Visitation," in *Family Law in a Nutshell*, pp. 202-237. St. Paul, MN: West, 2007. KF505 .Z9 K7 2007.
- Lyster, Mimi E. *Building a Parenting Agreement that Works: How to put Your Kids First When Your Marriage Doesn't Last.* Berkeley, CA: Nolo, 2007. SELF KF 547 .Z9 L97 2007.
- "A Parental Guide to Making Child-Focused Parenting Time Decisions." 17 American Journal of Family Law 166 (Fall 2003).

ADOPTION

- Booth, Michael. "Court Urges Lawmakers to Decide Adopted Siblings' Visitation Rights." 185 New Jersey Law Journal 249 (July 24, 2006).
- Widner, Kirsten. "Continuing the Evolution: Why California Should Amend Family Code Section 8616.5 to Allow Visitation in All Postadoption Contact Agreements." 44 San Diego Law Review 355 (May/June 2007).

ALIENATION

- Bacher, Nancy Watson, and Barbara Buchwald. "Make Visitation Work: Allow Your Child to Love Both Parents." 26 Family Advocate 17 (Summer 2003).
- Gitlin, H. Joseph. "Alienation, Visitation, Frustration v. Custody Transfer." *Chicago Daily Law Bulletin* 5 (April 19, 2002).
- Johnston, Janet R. "Children of Divorce Who Reject a Parent and Refuse Visitation: Recent Research and Social Policy Implications for the Alienated Child." 38 Family Law Quarterly 757 (Winter 2005).
- Kuehnle, Kathryn and Tracy Ellis. "The Importance of Parent-Child Relationships: What Attorneys Need to Know About the Impact of Separation; Examining the Formation of Parent-Child Relationships and How Attachment Is Impacted by Parental Contact Can Assist the Court in Determining the Parameters of Visitation." 76 Florida Bar Journal 67 (October 2002). [accessed 11 January 2008]. Available at: http://www.floridabar.org/DIVCOM/JN/JNJournal01.nsf/76d28aa8f2ee03e185256aa9005

d8d9a/69d35e28e84e37d285256c40004ef82c?OpenDocument.

- Lampel, Anita K. "Assessing for Alienation and Access in Child Custody Cases: A Response to Lee and Olesen." 40 Family Court Review 232 (2002).
- Stolberg, Arnold. "Denied Visitation: Its Impact on Children's Psychological Adjustment, and a Nationwide Review of State Code." 36 Journal of Divorce & Remarriage 1 (2002).
- Stoltz, Jo-Anne M. and Tara Ney. "Resistance to Visitation; Rethinking Parental and Child Alienation." 40 Family Court Review 220 (2002).

CHILD PREFERENCES

- Brown, Melissa F. and C. Vance Stricklin. "How to Introduce a Child's Out-of-Court Statement in Private Custody/Visitation Disputes." 20 *American Journal of Family Law* 87 (Summer 2006).
- Davies, Christine D. "Access to Justice for Children: The Voice of the Child in Custody and Access Disputes." 22 *Canadian Family Law Quarterly* 153 (September 2004).
- Garber, Benjamin D. "Conceptualizing Visitation Resistance and Refusal in the Context of Parental Conflict, Separation, and Divorce." 45 Family Court Review 588 (October 2007).
- Woodhouse, Barbara Bennett. "Talking about Children's Rights in Judicial Custody and Visitation Decision-Making." 36 Family Law Quarterly 105 (2002).

GRANDPARENTS AND THIRD PARTY VISITATION

- Bennett, Brent, Jennifer Herbert and Jeanette McClellan. "To Grandmother's House We Go: Examining *Troxel*, *Harrold*, and the Future of the Third-Party Visitation." 74 *University of Cincinnati Law Review* 1549 (Summer 2006).
- Biskupic, Joan. "Recent Legal Rulings Favor Grandparents; Supreme Courts in Three States Grant Visitation Rights." *USA TODAY* A6 (September 13, 2006).
- Blum, George L. "Grandparents' Visitation Rights Where Child's Parents Are Deceased, Or Where Status of Parents Is Unspecified." 69 American Law Reports 5th 1 (1999 & Supp. 2007).
- Blum, George L. "Grandparents' Visitation Rights Where Child's Parents Are Living." 71 American Law Reports 5th 99 (1999 & Supp. 2007).
- Bohl, Joan Catherine. "That 'Thorny Issue' Redux: California Grandparent Visitation Law in the Wake of *Troxel v. Granville.*" 36 *Golden Gate University Law Review* 121 (Spring 2006).
- Carlin, Angela G. and Weston Hurd "A Balancing Act in Grandparent Visitation: *Harrold v. Collier.*" 16 *Probate Law Journal of Ohio* 146 (May/June 2006).
- "Chart 6: Third-Party Visitation." 39 Family Law Quarterly 922 (Winter 2006).

- Cotter, David M. "Third Party Custody and Visitation: Illinois Comes to Terms with *Troxel v. Granville*." 18 *Divorce Litigation* 61 (April 2006).
- Cowan, Lauren F. "There's No Place Like Home: Why the Harm Standard in Grandparent Visitation Disputes Is in the Child's Best Interest." LXXV *Fordham Law Review* 3137 (May 2007).
- Curry, Melissa. "Who Gets to Visit? A History of Third-Party Visitation Rights in Family Court Journal of Contemporary Legal Issues." 16 *Journal of Contemporary Legal Issues* 289 (2007).
- Dreiling, Geri L. "The National Pulse Grandparents' Rights Survive Ohio Is the Latest State to Uphold Visitation Laws after *Troxel*." 4 ABA Journal E-Report 5 (October 21, 2005).
- "Family Law Grandparent Visitation California Supreme Court Finds No Infringement of Custodial Mother's Due Process Parenting Interest When Noncustodial Father Supports Grandparent Visitation Petition." 118 Harvard Law Review 1046 (January 2005).
- Gill, Mary Ellen. "Third Party Visitation in New York: Why the Current Standing Statute Is Failing Our Families." 56 *Syracuse Law Review* 481 (April 2006).
- Gitlin, H. Joseph. "Visitation by Biological Boyfriend-Father: A Biological Father from a Wife's Extra-Marital Affair Can Win Visitation with his Child Even Though the Wife's Marriage Remains Intact." 95 *Illinois Bar Journal* 556 (October 2007).
- Goldberg, Michael K. "New Amendments to the Illinois Grandparent Visitation Statute." 94 *Illinois Bar Journal* 660 (December 2006).
- Goldberg, Michael K. "The New, Narrower Illinois Grandparent Visitation Statute." 92 *Illinois Bar Journal* 578 (November 2004).
- Goldberg, Michael K. "Over the River and Through the Woods Again: The New Illinois Grandparent Visitation Act." 29 Southern Illinois University Law Journal 403 (Spring 2005).
- Green, Serena Thompson. "Is Arkansas's Grandparent Visitation Statute Constitutional Under the Standards Articulated by the Arkansas Supreme Court?" 58 Arkansas Law Review 197 (Spring 2005).
- Gregory, John Dewitt. "The Detritus of *Troxel*. (Grandparent Visitation Statute) (Family Boundaries: Symposium On Third-Party Rights And Obligations With Respect To Children). 40 *Family Law Quarterly* 133 (Spring 2006).
- Gunnarsson, Helen W. "The Legislature Passes a New Grandparent Visitation Law, Which Is Designed to Cure the Defects of Its Unconstitutional Predecessor." 92 *Illinois Bar Journal* 450 (September 2004).
- Harvey, Morris Lane "Grandparent Visitation: The Grandparent Visitation Statute Violates Parents' Due Process Rights." 94 *Illinois Bar Journal* 663 (December 2006).
- Innis, Richard L. "The Constitutionality of Court Ordered Non-Parent Visitation Upheld." 18 Domestic Relations Journal of Ohio 1A (January/February 2006).

- Keramaris, Nicholas G. "California Supreme Court Affirms Constitutionality of Grandparent Visitation Statute Without Requiring Clear and Convincing Evidence." 38 Suffolk University Law Review 953 (Fall 2005).
- Mayor, Andres. "Protecting Parents' Fundamental Rights and Children under New Jersey's Grandparent Visitation Statute: The Need to Established Harm to Grandchild by Clear and Convincing Evidence." 58 Rutgers Law Review 275 (Fall 2005).
- McAllister, Suzanne Carey. "What's Become of Grandma, Grandpa, and the Troxels? An Update on Grandparent Visitation Rights in Kansas." 75 Journal of the Kansas Bar Association 34 (July/August 2006)
- Miller, Jason. "Court Grants Non-Biological, Non-Adoptive Grandparents Visitation." 8 Lawyers Journal 2 (February 17, 2006).
- Murray, Stan. "Recent U.S. Supreme Court Case Will Have No Effect on Arizona's Grandparent Visitation Statute." Family Law News 6 (January 2002).
- Newman, Stephen A. "Five Critical Issues in New York's Grandparent Visitation Law after *Troxel v. Granville.*" 48 New York Law School Law Review 489 (Spring 2003/2004).
- Newman, Stephen A. "Grandparent Visitation Claims: Assessing the Multiple Harms of Litigation to Families and Children. 13 *Boston University Public Interest Law Journal* 21 (Fall 2003).
- O'Connell, Mary E. "The Riddle of *Troxel*: Is Grandma the State?" 41 *Family Court Review* 77 (2003).
- O'Connor, Stephanie. "Grandma Gets Devoured All over Again and This Time the Huntsmen Is Not Around to Save Her: An Analysis of Michigan's Grandparent Visitation Statute and a Comparison with Statutes of other Jurisdictions." 84 *University of Detroit Mercy Law Review* 383 (Spring 2007).
- O'Neill, Rebecca J. "Grandparents Raising Grandchildren in Illinois--Establishing the Right to a Continuing Relationship through Visitation, Custody, and Guardianship in 2007: Where We've Been, Where We Are, and Where We Need to Go." 38 Loyola University Chicago Law Journal 773 (Summer 2007).
- Piekarski, Christopher. "The Effect of an Increasingly Mobile Society on Kentucky's Grandparent Visitation Statute: The Ability of Courts to Enforce their Orders." 42 Brandeis Law Journal 693 (Spring 2004)
- "Psychological Parent Visitation over Objection." 20 American Journal of Family Law 218 (Fall 2006).
- Reed, Natalie. "Third-Party Visitation Statutes: Why Are Some Families More Equal Than Others?" 78 Southern California Law Review 1529 (September 2005).
- Riggs, Shelly A. "Response to *Troxel v. Granville*: Implications of Attachment Theory for Judicial Decisions Regarding Custody and Third-Party Visitation." 41 *Family Court Review* 39 (2003).

- Ruston, M. "'Splitting the Baby' in *Troxel v. Granville*." 14 *Journal of Contemporary Legal Issues* 347 (2004).
- Scheinberg, Elliot. "Grandparental Visitation: Its Evolution in New York State." 2 Cardozo Public Law, Policy and Ethics Journal 289 (Spring 2004).
- Schofield, Tracy C. "All the Better to Eat You with, My Dear: The Need for a Heightened Harm Standard in Utah's Grandparent Visitation Statute." 2006 Brigham Young University Law Review 1669 (2006).
- Sierens, Desiree. "Protecting the Parent-Child Relationship: The Need for Illinois Courts to Extend Standing to Non-Biological Parents in Regard to Visitation Proceedings." 25 Northern Illinois University Law Review 483 (Summer 2005).
- Trapani, Jeffrey J. "Grandparent Visitation Rights in Massachusetts after *Troxel: Blixt v. Blixt.*" 38 *New England Law Review* 759 (Spring 2004).
- Truly, Traci. *Grandparents' Rights*. Naperville, IL: Sphinx Pub., 2005. SELF KF 547 .Z9 T78 2005.
- Varela, Michael. "All for the Love of a Child: The Current State of California's Grandparent Visitation Statute in Light of *Troxel v. Granville*." 44 Santa Clara Law Review 595 (2004).
- Vasquez, Melba J. T. "Troxel v. Granville: Impact on Ethnic Minority Families." 41 Family Court Review 54 (2003).
- Victor, Richard S. "Family Law *Derose v Derose* What the Supreme Court Did Regarding Grandparent Visitation and Why They Did It." 83 *Michigan Bar Journal* 29 (January 2004).
- Widell, Karl H. "Constitutional Law Due Process and Equal Protection Clauses Court of Appeals of Arizona Upholds Grandparent Visitation under Arizona Statute." 43 *Arizona Law Review* 495 (2001).
- Zurek, Aaron E. "All the King's Horses and All the King's Men: The American Family after *Troxe*l, the Parens Patriae Power of the State, a Mere Eggshell against the Fundamental Right of Parents to Arbitrate Custody Disputes." 27 *Hamline Journal of Public Law & Policy* 357 (Spring 2006).

INTERNATIONAL

- Fraidstern, D. M. "Croll v. Croll and the Unfortunate Irony of the Hague Convention on the Civil Aspects of International Child Abduction: Parents with 'Rights of Access' Get No Rights to Access Courts." 30 Brooklyn Journal of International Law 641 (2005).
- Jones, Colin, P. A. "In the Best Interests of the Court: What American Lawyers Need to Know about Child Custody and Visitation in Japan." 8 Asian-Pacific Law and Policy Journal 166 (Spring 2007).
- Starr, Sonja and Lea Brilmayer. "Family Separation as a Violation of International Law." 21 Berkeley Journal of International Law 213 (2003).

Walter, M. C. "Toward the Recognition and Enforcement of Decisions Concerning Transnational Parent-Child Contact." 79 New York University Law Review 2381 (December 2004).

NONTRADITIONAL FAMILIES

- Battagoli, Leah C. "Modified Best Interest Standard: How States against Same-Sex Unions Should Adjudicate Child Custody and Visitation Disputes Between Same-Sex Couples." 54 Catholic University Law Review 1235 (Summer 2005).
- Buethe, Heather. "Second-Parent Adoption and the Equitable Parent Doctrine: The Future of Custody and Visitation Rights for Same-Sex Partners in Missouri." 20 Washington University Journal of Law & Policy 293 (Winter 2006).
- Maxwell, Nancy G. and Richard Donner. "The Psychological Consequences of Judicially Imposed Closets in Child Custody and Visitation Disputes Involving Gay or Lesbian Parents." 13 William and Mary Journal of Women and the Law 305 (Fall 2006).
- Miller, Robin Cheryl. "Child Custody and Visitation Rights Arising from Same-Sex Relationship." 80 American Law Reports 5th 1 (2000 & Supp. 2007).
- Naeger, Jennifer. "And Then There Were None: The Repeal of Sodomy Laws after Lawrence v. Texas and Its Effect on the Custody and Visitation Rights of Gay and Lesbian Parents." 78 St. John's Law Review 397 (Spring 2004).
- "Restrictions on Parent's Child Visitation Rights Based on Parent's Sexual Conduct." 99

 **American Law Reports 5th 475 (2002 & Supp. 2007).
- Sherman, Donald K. "Child Custody and Visitation." 6 *Georgetown Journal of Gender and the Law* 691 (Fall 2005).
- Silverthorn, Brooke N. "When Parental Rights and Children's Best Interests Collide: An Examination of *Troxel v. Granville* as It Relates to Gay and Lesbian Families." 19 *Georgia State University Law Review* 893 (Spring 2003).
- Sullivan, Michael P. "Parent's Transsexuality as Factor in Award of Custody of Children, Visitation Rights, or Termination of Parental Rights." 59 American Law Reports 4th 1170 (1988 & Supp. 2007).
- Vujovic, J. "Child Custody and Visitation." 5 *Georgetown Journal of Gender and the Law* 477 (Spring 2004).
- Walter, Betsy J. "Lesbian Mediation Resolving Custody and Visitation Disputes When Couples End Their Relationships." 41 Family Court Review 104 (2003).

OVERNIGHT CONTACT

Biringen, Zeynep et al. "Commentary on Warshak's 'Blanket Restrictions: Overnight Contact Between Parents and Young Children'." 40 Family Court Review 204 (2002).

- Pruett, Marsha K., et. al. "Critical Aspects of Parenting Plans for Young Children: Interjecting Data into the Debate about Overnights." 42 Family Court Review 39 (2004).
- Warshak, Richard A. "Who Will Be There When I Cry in the Night? Revisiting Overnights A Rejoinder to Biringen *et al.*" 40 Family Court Review 208 (2002).

PARENTAL RELOCATION

- Kindregan Jr., Charles P. "Family Interests in Competition: Relocation and Visitation." 36 Suffolk University Law Review 31 (2002).
- Labrum, Dara. "Idaho's Immobile Burden: Custodial Parent Relocation." 41 *Idaho Law Review* 147 (Winter 2004).
- "Visitation Denial as Relocation Factor." 15 American Journal of Family Law 324 (2001).

RELIGION

- "Religion as a Factor in Visitation Cases." 95 American Law Reports 5th 533 (2002 & Supp. 2007).
- Shulman, Jeffrey. "Spiritual Custody: Relational Rights and Constitutional Commitments." 7 Journal of Law & Family Studies 317 (Fall 2005).

RESEARCH

- Atkinson, Jane E. "Grandparents' Visitation Rights: A Survey of Reciprocal Kinship-Ties Based in Historical Common Law and Legislative Policies." 6 Marquette Elder's Advisor 39 (Fall 2004).
- Doweir, Laurie and Andrea Baluchi. "Kentucky Law Survey: A Survey of Recent Decisions Regarding Custody and Visitation Rights." 30 Northern Kentucky Law Review 1 (2003).
- Pasahow, Robert. "A Critical Analysis of the First Empirical Research Study on Child Relocation (Protecting Children)." 19 Journal of the American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers 321 (Winter 2005).
- Pearson, Jessica, Lanae Davis and Nancy Thoennes. "A New Look at an Old Issue: An Evaluation of the State Access and Visitation Grant Program. 43 Family Court Review 372 (July 2005).

SCHEDULES AND PARENTING TIME PLANS

Arizona Supreme Court. Administrative Office of the Courts. Courts Services Division. Court Programs Unit. *Things You Should Know About Custody and Parenting Time*. Phoenix, AZ: Arizona Supreme Court, 2006. [accessed 11 January 2008]. Available at: http://www.supreme.state.az.us/dr/PDF/custvis.pdf.

- Arizona Supreme Court. Administrative Office of the Courts. Courts Services Division. Family Law Unit. *Model Parenting Time Plans for Parent/Child Access.* Phoenix, AZ: Arizona Supreme Court, 2001 [accessed 11 January 2008]. Available at: http://www.supreme.state.az.us/dr/Pdf/Parenting_Time_Plan_Final.pdf.
- Bray, James H. "Making a Family Calendar Crafting Your Own Custody and Parenting-Time Arrangements." 30 Family Advocate 14 (Summer 2007).
- Kelly, Joan B. "Developing Beneficial Parenting Plan Models for Children Following Separation and Divorce." 19 *Journal of the American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers* 237 (Winter 2005).
- Mitchell, Fred. "Family Law Section Reviews Model Parenting Time Plans." Family Law News 14 (January 2002).
- Morone, Danielle K. "The Visitation Calendar: Time Marked Zero." 16 *Journal of Contemporary Legal Issues* 285 (2007).
- Saucy, Paul and Lauren Saucy. "Parenting Plans: Thinking Outside the Box." 19 *Journal of Family Law* 116 (Summer 2005).
- Trusch, Norma and Beth K Clark. "Juggling Changes in Parenting Times" 30 Summer Family Advocate 38 (Summer 2007).
- Warshak, Richard A. "Punching the Parenting Time Clock: The Approximation Rule, Social Science, and the Baseball Bat Kids." 45 Family Court Review 600 (October 2007).

SIBLINGS

- Ferraris, Angela. "Sibling Visitation as a Fundamental Right." 39 New England Law Review 715 (Spring 2005).
- Seifert Meghann M. "Sibling Visitation after Adoption: The Implications of the Massachusetts Sibling Visitation Statute." 84 *Boston University Law Review* 1467 (December 2004).

SUPERVISED VISITATION, DRUG ABUSE AND VIOLENCE

- Birnbaum, Rachel and Ramona Alaggia. "Supervised Visitation: A Call For A Second Generation of Research." 44 Family Court Review 119 (January 2006).
- Glass, Caitlin, Tamara Kuennen and Sharon Lopez. "Custody and Visitation: Considerations for Every Attorney Retained by a Survivor of Domestic Violence." 36 *Clearinghouse Review* 529 (March/April 2003).
- Dalton, Clare, Judge Susan Carbon and Nancy Olesen. "High Conflict Divorce, Violence, and Abuse: Implications for Custody and Visitation Decisions." 54 *Juvenile and Family Court Journal* 11 (2003).
- Horn, Patricia Van. "Children Exposed to Domestic Violence: Making Trauma-Informed Custody and Visitation Decisions. (Special Issue Child Trauma). 57 Juvenile & Family

- Court Journal 51 (Winter 2006).
- Jaffe, Peter G., Claire V. Crooks, and Frances Q.F. Wong. "Courts Responding to Domestic Violence Parenting Arrangements after Domestic Violence: Safety as a Priority in Judging Children's Best Interest." 6 Journal of the Center for Families, Children and the Courts 81 (2005).
- Jones, Leigh. "Panel Affirms Decision Allowing Supervised Visitation of Children." 229 New York Law Journal 1 (June 26, 2003).
- Oehme, Karen and Sharon Maxwell. "Florida's Supervised Visitation Programs: The Next Phase." 78 Florida Bar Journal 44 (January 2004).
- Stern, Nat and Karen Oehme. "Increasing Safety for Battered Women and their Children: Creating a Privilege for Supervised Visitation Intake Records." 41 *University of Richmond Law Review* 499 (January 2007).
- Stern, Nat and Karen Oehme. *Supervised Visitation to Preserve a Crucial Family Court Service.* Los Angeles, CA: Southwestern University School of Law, 2005.
- White, Prentice L. "You May Never See Your Child Again: Adjusting the Batterer's Visitation Rights to Protect Children from Future Abuse." 13 American University Journal of Gender, Social Policy, and the Law 327 (Summer 2005).
- Young, Scott A. "A Presumption for Supervised Visitation in Texas: Understanding and Strengthening Family Code Section 153.004(E)." 37 *Texas Tech Law Review* 327 (Winter 2005).

UNMARRIED PARENTS

- Insabella, Glendessa M., Tamra Williams and Marsha Kline Pruett. "Individual and Coparenting Differences between Divorcing and Unmarried Fathers: Implications for Family Court Services." 41 Family Court Review 290 (2003).
- Onorato, Nicole M. "The Right to Be Heard: Incorporating the Needs and Interests of Children of Nonmarital Families into the Visitation Rights Dialogue." 4 Whittier Journal Of Child And Family Advocacy 491 (Spring 2005).
- Stanley, Jacqueline D. *Unmarried Parents' Rights*. Naperville, IL: Sphinx Pub., 2005. SELF KF547 .Z9 S73 2005.

VIRTUAL VISITATION

- Cron, Sarah K. "Virtual Visits: New Laws Provide Alternative Visitation Options." 16 Law Office Computing 28 (June/July 2006).
- Flango, Carol R. Science and Technology for Judges: Trends in 2003: Virtual Visitation Is This A New Option for Divorcing Parents? Williamsburg, VA: National Center for State Courts, 2003 [accessed 11 January 2008]. Available at: http://www.ncsconline.org/WC/Publications/KIS_SciJud_Trends03.pdf.

- Franck, Matthew. "Virtual Visitation: The Way Divorced Parents See Their Kids Is Being Rethought for the Cyber Age in Missouri and Illinois." St. Louis Post Dispatch D1 (April 9, 2006).
- LeVasseur, Anne. "Virtual Visitation: How Will Courts Respond to a New and Emerging Issue?" 17 Quinnipiac Probate Law Journal 362 (2004).
- Millard, Elizabeth. "Live-Action Interaction: Virtual Visitation Diminishes Distances between Divorced Parents and Their Kids." 91 *ABA Journal* 24 (November 2005).
- Sanner, Ann. "Divorcing Parents Lobby for Virtual Visitation with Kids." 112 Los Angeles Daily Journal 4 (March 1, 2006).

OTHER SPECIAL ISSUES

- Comanor, William S. "Child Visitation and Performance: The Evidence." 66 Louisiana Law Review 763 (Spring 2006).
- Costa, Rachel D. "Now I Lay Me Down to Sleep: A Look at Overnight Visitation Rights Available to Incarcerated Mothers." 29 New England Journal on Criminal & Civil Confinement 67 (2003).
- Edwards, Leonard P. "Judicial Oversight of Parental Visitation in Family Reunification Cases." 54 *Juvenile & Family Court Journal* 1 (2003).
- Ellman, Ira Mark. "Should Visitation Denial Affect the Obligation to Pay Support?" 36 *Arizona State Law Journal* 661 (Summer 2004).
- Garfinkel, Irwin, Sara McLanahan and Judith Wallerstein. "Visitation and Child Support Guidelines: A Comment on Fabricius and Braver." 42 Family Court Review 342 (April 2004).
- Gross, James J. "Visitation." in *Fathers' Rights*, pp. 63-83. Naperville, IL: Sphinx Publishing, 2006. SELF KF540 .Z9 G76 2006.
- Harris, Andrew. "Court Orders \$60,000 Bond to Ensure Visitation." [accessed 11 January 2008]. Available at: http://www.law.com/jsp/article.jsp?id=1123578313007.
- Lilienthal, Christopher. "Court Refuses Inspections of Custodial Parent's Property: One Parent Cannot Ask Court for 'Routine' Check of the Other's Home: Superior Court." Pennsylvania Law Weekly 1 (May 19, 2003).
- Lowy, Dana and Mary Redfield. "Criminal Histories and Parental Custody and Visitation Rights: Family Courts Have Broad Discretion in Balancing the Rights of Parents and Children." 26 Los Angeles Lawyer 25 (October 2003).
- Milks, Harriet Dinegar. "Smoking as Factor in Child Custody and Visitation Cases." 36 American Law Reports 5th 377 (1996 & Supp. 2007).
- Pollack, Daniel et al. "Mandatory Visitation: In the Best Interest of the Child." 42 Family Court Review 74 (2004).

- Raymond, Edward L., Jr. "Withholding Visitation Rights for Failure to Make Alimony or Support Payments." 65 American Law Reports 4th 1155 (1988 & Supp. 2007).
- "Scope of Prohibition of 'Guests' During Visitation." 19 American Journal of Family Law 220 (Fall 2005).

FORMS

- Establish Parenting Time: For Parents Only. Phoenix, AZ: Superior Court of Arizona, Maricopa County, Self Service Center, 2007. [accessed 11 January 2008]. Available at: http://www.superiorcourt.maricopa.gov/SuperiorCourt/Self-ServiceCenter/Forms/FamilyCourt/fc_group_8.asp.
- Establish Visitation: For Grandparents Only. Phoenix, AZ: Superior Court of Arizona, Maricopa County, Self Service Center, 2007. [accessed 11 January 2008]. Available at: http://www.superiorcourt.maricopa.gov/SuperiorCourt/Self-ServiceCenter/Forms/FamilyCourt/fc_group_9.asp.
- To Change (Modify) a Court Order for Parenting Time: and/or Parenting Time and Support. Phoenix, AZ: Superior Court of Arizona, Maricopa County, Self Service Center, 2007. [accessed 11 January 2008]. Available at: http://www.superiorcourt.maricopa.gov/SuperiorCourt/Self-ServiceCenter/Forms/FamilyCourt/fc_group_15.asp.
- To Make Someone Obey (Enforce) a Court Order for Parenting Time: Or if Non-Parent, "Visitation." Phoenix, AZ: Superior Court of Arizona, Maricopa County, Self Service Center, 2007. [accessed 11 January 2008]. Available at: http://www.superiorcourt.maricopa.gov/SuperiorCourt/Self-ServiceCenter/Forms/FamilyCourt/fc_drese2.asp.